



Tamra 'Tam Ingwaldson

As a member of your HOA Board, I would bring a depth and breadth of work, lived, and volunteer experiences. I've served on diverse boards and committees over the years, as a member and in leadership roles. I believe a strong sense of community, of belonging, and that connectedness is key to helping each of us feel safe in our homes and neighborhoods. It really does take a village, the more we cocoon the less resilient we will be when challenges arise.

Single-parent of 2 girls since 1995. In Sept. 2014, I bought my little blue house in Lake Limerick, and have been a Mason County resident since 2007. My oldest works as a Registered Behavior Technician. My youngest is a Corrections Officer at Mission Creek since May of 2019.

Below is an overview of the work and volunteer experiences I bring to this role. *I thank you in advance for your vote.*

Work History:

- Director Resource Development & Volunteer Center Coordinator –United Way of Kitsap County – Sept. 2014 to Current
- Executive Director – United Way of Mason County – Dec. 2011 to Sept. 2014
- Crime Victim Advocate – Crime Victim Assistance Center – Aug. 2009 to Dec. 2011
- Membership Services Director – Home Builders Association of Kitsap County – Jan. 2008 to May 2009 (layoff #2)
- Campaign Director – United Way of Kitsap County – July 2002 to Dec. 2007
- Global Business Markets Project Manager – Qwest/US West Communications – Dec. 1999 to Nov. 2001 (layoff #1)
- Internal Communications Technologies Representative – US West Communications – Dec. 1996 to Dec. 1999
- Residential Credit Consultant & Various Clerical Positions – PNB/US West Communications – Jan. 1981 to Dec. 1996

Community Involvement:

- Lake Limerick HOA Board (appointed Jan. 2020)
- Saint David's Episcopal Church Choir
- Saint David's Episcopal Church Vestry (2015-2020)
- Holly Ridge Center Board (2018-currently serving as Vice Chair)
- PCO – Lake Limerick since 2016 (D)
- North Mason & Shelton Chambers as an Independent Mary Kay Beauty Consultant
- President Kiwanis Club of North Mason 2014-15, 2019-21
- Mason County Housing Authority Commissioner 2012-2017
- NMHS Grad Night Co-Chair for Class of 2010, 2011
- NMHS School Leadership Team & Schedule Study Committees 2009
- NMSD Bond-Levy-Capital Campaign Committee 2008-2009
- HBA of Kitsap County; Associates Committee Chair 2007, VC 2006, member 2005-2008

Training & Education:

- 2004: Leadership Kitsap
- 2002: Olympic Community College; Business Law, PowerPoint Basics, Introduction to Business
- 2002: University of Villanova; Project Management Fundamentals Certification
- 1979: Graduated from Evergreen Sr. High School with honors.